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MEMORANDUM TO: RHAMZEL MAE E. ARGONCILLO-—Ayungon 2
(Through the PSDSs)

FROM: WILFREDA D/BONGALOS, Ph. D. CESO V
Schools Divisién Superintendent
8 1411?5 6/?
SUBJECT: 2018 BUWAN NG WIKA CULMINATION PROGRAM
Date: August 13, 2018

1. In observance of the Buwan ng Wika 2018, you are hereby directed to practice a folk dance with other
BLEND Dancers led by Mr. Jumar Quibot and Mr. Greg Caiiete on August 24, 2018 at 1:00 PM
and whole day of August 25, 2018 in order to brace for the rendition of a production number during its
culmination activity on August 31, 2018, 1:00 PM at the Robinson’s Place in Dumaguete City.

2. Moreover, you are advised to closely coordinate with Mrs. Jenith Corpis Cabajon, Division Culture and
Arts Coordinator.

3. Services rendered during a Saturday will entitle you to receive a One-Day Service Credit for the teaching
Personnel and Compensatory Overtime Credit for the non-teaching personnel.

4. Travelling and other incidental expenses shall be charged to School MOOE subject to the usual accounting
and auditing rules and regulations.

5. This memorandum will serve as your TRAVEL ORDER.

6. For your guidance and compliance

WDB/rbp/jcc
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